Ardsley Public Library (APL)
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
August 22, 2024

Present: Stephanie Bonney (APL Pres), Matthew Gonzales (APL VP); Michael Wiskind (APL Treasurer), Jackie
Cavallini (APL Secretary); Angela Groth (APL Director); Peter Keil (APL Trustee); Sheila Narayanan (Ardsley Village
Liaison)

Absent: Jeff Spar (APL Trustee); Holly Halmo (APL Trustee); Joseph Coffey (EImsford Village Liaison).

1. Call to Order: by Stephanie Bonney at 7:31 pm.
2. Opening Remarks:

3. Approval of the Agenda: Stephanie Bonney motioned to approve the meeting agenda and Peter
Keil seconded; the agenda was approved unanimously.

4. Approval of Minutes: Michael Wiskind motioned to approve the August minutes and Stephanie
Bonney seconded; the minutes were approved unanimously.

5. Treasurer’s Report: Michael Wiskind motioned to approve $7,203 as provided to the Village
treasurer; Peter Keil seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

e Peter Keil inquired about the electricity charge anomaly ($1325 last month, month before
$785, month before that $872) Angela Groth responded that the air conditioning likely
accounted for the increase.

e Solar panels were discussed to offset energy costs.

6. President’s Report
New Business: None

Old Business:

+ Holly Halmo and Angela Groth added past minutes to the APL website, with the
exception of some months; Angela Groth will follow up with Stephanie Bonney via email
to indicate which minutes are missing and Stephanie Bonney will email them to Angela
Groth.

o Books and materials budget: APL has spent 22% to date.

o Evaluation: Stephanie Bonney noticed that the last two action items in the Director’s
Self-Evaluation were not addressed by Angela Groth (1. maintainmaintatin computer
hardware and software specifically for children; 2. offer community members the option
to receive materials if they’re not available)

o For “promote various databases”, Michael Wiskind asked if there are any specific data
points in regard to usage; Matthew Gonzales reminded that the Board’s previously
stated goal for this first evaluation was that Angela Groth filled out the responses to the
best of her ability and use this pilot as a chance to define the metrics for the next
evaluation cycle. Michael Wiskind suggested that there needs to be more quantification
across the evaluation form, and the Board agreed.



For staffing, Stephanie Bonney asked about evaluations for the staff and Angela Groth
said she hasn’t done evaluations for the APL staff but is learning about staff evaluation
processes from other library directors; Michael Wiskind suggested that Angela Groth ask
the Village what evaluation system Ardsley Village uses to be consistent; Matthew
Gonzales suggested that it would be beneficial to have those staff evaluations
completed before she complete her self-evaluation; Angela Groth said that historically
there were difficult interactions with staff when she completed evaluations and the Board
agreed that it is here to support Angela Groth if she needs assistance with these
interactions in the future.

General recommendations for self-evaluation: number action items in the evaluation
form for greater ease of use; Matthew Gonzales asked Angela Groth to reflect on the
process and Angela Groth said it was fine; Peter Keil suggested that if the Director
references something general, then it would be helpful to expound with specific
examples...for example if “problems” are cited, then specific problems noted would be
helpful.

7. Director’s Report:

Angela Groth disposed of all VHS with the exception of the “Silver Star” movies;

there is no more free Weebly and it is $10 per month for two years, so it's $240 for two
years - Matthew Gonzales reminded that Google sites is free but we made the
agreement to stay with weebly so we'll try for two more years;

Angela Groth is doing some research to see what phone system the Village uses and
what other WLS libraries use. APL has 8 phones plus individual lines for the fax and for
the alarm so 10 lines total...Michael Wiskind recommended researching other services
and seeing which services other libraries recommend.

8. Building Maintenance:

leak is still existing;

Village has been notified that a rat has been seen outside the building multiple times so
the Board recommended encouraging an exterminator to evaluate;

Stephanie Bonney inquired about the elevator to see if the elevator is up to code and
Angela Groth replied that it is evaluated quarterly (roughly)

9. Outside Maintenance: n/a

10. Friends Report: Friends canceled meeting today but the officers voted to approve the 9/11
Museum Pass purchase of up to $250 and Angela Groth suggested the passes may only be
allowed for Ardsley and Elmsford residents but may adjust this stipulation depending on
desirability

11. Liaisons’ Report:

Ardsley Liaison Report: Ardsley Village rolled out a new logo; gas station across from Carvel will be
moving forward; Ardsley Village is also working to make communications more effective;
Matthew Gonzales asked Sheila if there is someone the Village hires with social media and/or



other communication strategies so that the APL could use some of that assistance and
expertise.

Adjournment. Meeting moved to adjourn by Stephanie Bonney and was seconded by Matthew
Gonzales; the vote was unanimous to end the meeting at 8:36 pm.

Next Meeting: September 26, 2024 at the APL at 7:30 pm.
Respectfully Submitted,

Jackie Cavallini, APL Board of Trustees Secretary
08/22/2024



